
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on February 22, 2024. The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee 
Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, andvia 
Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 

 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 
 

Hybrid Public Meeting         February 22, 2024 
Holiday Inn & Suites          6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 25, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 
 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 

 

#14– Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-1ESR) 7 
#15–Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 23-3ESR) 19 
#17–City of Starke Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 24-1ESR) 25 
 

 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

 
 

#16 - Town of Branford- Community Development Block Grant- #23DB-N29 
  Neighborhood Revitalization–Early Floodplain Notice 31 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general 
public to address the Committee on any matter not included on the agenda.  This is not a question or 
answer time, it is not a political forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory remarks 
to or about Council personnel.  If you would like to address the Committee, please complete a form, 
come forward when you are called, and state your name and address for the record.  Please also limit 
your comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is welcomed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2024\agenda.240222.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting                January 25, 2024 
Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites               6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    Donnie Waldrep, Vice-Chair 
Daniel Riddick          
Stephen Witt 
        STAFF PRESENT  
        Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
FOR QUORUM 
 
Jody Stephenson 
Casey Willits 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
(NOT FOR QUORUM) 
 
None 
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:00 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Mayor Witt and seconded by Commissioner Stephenson to 

approve the January 25, 2024 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 28, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Riddick and seconded by Mayor Witt to approve 

the September 28, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as circulated.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

  

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 
January 25, 2024 
Page 2 
 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

#10 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 
#11 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-4ESR) 
#12 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-5ESR) 
#13 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 24-1ESR) 
 

ACTION: It was moved by Mayor Witt and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to group 
Committee-Level Review Items #10, #11, #12 and #13 for purpose of review. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff report finds the comprehensive plan, as amended, is 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Mayor Witt and seconded by Commissioner Riddick to 

recommend that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #10, #11, #12 and 
#13 as circulated.  The motion carried 4 Yeas, 1 Nay. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:29 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      2/22/24 
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2024\240125.minutes.docx 

-6-



1 

 
v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.fin\alco_23-1esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.: 14 
Review Date: 2/22/24 LocalGovernment:  Alachua County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:Z22-000006 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and StateLand Planning Agency: 2/23/24 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendmentsis limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item Z 22-000006amendsthe Future Land Use Element Oaks Mall Activity Center Policy 2.2.3 
and Capital Improvements Element Table 1(d)(see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 
The subject propertyis located within one-half mileof Interstate 75 and State Road 26, both of which are 
identified as part of the Regional Road Network as mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic 
Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse transportation impacts to the Regional Road Network 
are not anticipated as the amendment does not increase density or intensity of use. 
 
The subject property is located within a Stream-to-Sink Watershed and an Area of High Recharge 
Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic 
Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated as the amendment 
does not increase density or intensity of use.   
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
 
 
Council Action:  At its April 26, 2018 meeting, the Council 
voted to adopt this report. 
 

 
Yes ________        No ________ 
 
Not Applicable           ___X____ 
 

#14 

-7-



-8-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.fin\alco_23-1esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-9-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.fin\alco_23-1esr.fin.docx  

 
 

-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



1 

 
v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-3.esr.fin\alco_23-3esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:15 
Review Date: 2/22/24 LocalGovernment:  Alachua County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:Z23-000004 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency 2/23/24 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendmentsis limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item Z 23-000004 County-initiated large scale text amendment to permit accessory dwelling units 
in areas designated as rural clusters on the County Future Land Use Map.(see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 
The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment does not result in an increase in density or intensity 
of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
 
Council Action:  At its April 26, 2018 meeting, the Council 
voted to adopt this report. 
 

 
Yes ________         No ________ 
 
Not Applicable           ___X____ 
 

#15 

-19-



-20-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-3.esr.fin\alco_23-3esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-21-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-3.esr.fin\alco_23-3esr.fin.docx  

 
 

-22-



-23-



-24-



v:\starke\st_24-1esr.txt\starke_24-1esr.txt.docx1 

 

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:17 
Review Date: 2/22/24 Local Government:  City of Starke 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.: R230511 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  24-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency 2/23/24 (estimated) 
 

A Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive 
plan amendmentsis limited to adverse effects on regional resources andfacilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.A written report containing an evaluation of these 
impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the 
state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 

The amendment reclassifies 177.51 acres of recently annexed land from County Residential, Low Density 
(less than or equal to 2 dwelling unit per acre) to Residential - High Density (More than 8 and less than 20 
units per acre) and Commercial on the Future Land Use Plan Map (see attached. 
 

1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 
IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  

 

The subject property is located withinone-half mile of State Road 16and U.S. Highway 301, which are 
part of the Regional Road Network as identified in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy 
Plan.  The road network serving the site is not anticipated to continue to meet or exceed the level of 
service standard provided in the Comprehensive Plan after adding the theoretical number of trips 
associated with the proposed amendment. However, the City’s Comprehensive Plan contains 
Transportation Best Practices from the Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Therefore, adverse impacts to the 
Regional Road Network are adequately mitigated. 
 
The subject property is not located in an area of Natural Resource of Regional Significance identified and 
mapped in the regional plan.  Therefore, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to 
Natural Resources of Regional Significance as a result of the amendment.  
 

2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 

 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments. 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City 
and FloridaCommerce. 

 
Yes ___X____            No _________ 
 
Not Applicable            _________ 
 

#17 

-25-



-26-



v:\starke\st_24-1esr.txt\starke_24-1esr.txt.docx 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE  
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-27-



v:\starke\st_24-1esr.txt\starke_24-1esr.txt.docx 

 

 

-28-



IL
L

U
S

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 1
A

:

C
O

N
T

E
X

T
 M

A
P

Bradford County Tax Parcel #
02227-0-0000 & 02197-0-0000

N
W

C
o

u
n

ty
R

o
a

d
2

3
3

2
2

9

N
W

1
8

0
th

S
t

NW57th

Ln

N W 55th Ln

NW
County

Road 229

N
W

1
7

7
th

S
t

P
le

a
s
a

n
t

G
ro

v
e

P
a

rk

1
0

0

3
0
1

SW
16

4
th

S
t

N
W

1
6

7
th

S
t

NW62ndAve

NW 55th Loop

N
W

C
ounty

R
oad

229

SW 65th Ave

SW64thAve

WaterOakCreek

2
3

3

1
6

TNT JJ Jam Rd

N
W

C
o

u
n

ty
R

o
a

d
2

3
3

1
6

1
6

3
0
1

N
W

1
8

5
th

T
e

r

N
W

1
8

8
th

T
e

r N
W

1
7

7
th

S
t

3
0
1

N
W

1
7

3
rd

S
t

S
W

1
6

4
th

S
t

N

G
rand St

Woodlawn St

N
W

1
7

6
t
h

W
ay

N
W

C
ounty

Road
229

Raifo
rd Rd

NW State
Road 16

G
re

e
n

A
c
re

s

P
a

rk

1
6

W
W

e
ld

o
n

S
t

N
W

C
o

u
n

ty
R

o
a

d
2

3
3

3
0
1

N
E

1
7

9
th

S

t

N
E

1
8

5
th

S
t

N
W

1
8

3
rd

S
t

N
W

1
8

2
n

d
S

t

Sr200 E
M

a
rk

e
t

R
d

W
D

a
v

is
S

t

N
W

1
8

5
th

A
v

e

OldLawteyRd

N
E

1
7

3
rd

S
t

NE28thAve

W
M

a
rk

e
t

R
d

E
s

te
ll

e
S

t

N Grand St

Sr200

NTempleAve

Faxon Ln

McMahonSt

N Pine St

NThompsonSt

N Oak St

NGrandSt

C
ru

m
S

t

W
at

er
O

a
k

C
re

e
k

N
E

1
8

5
th

S
t

NE 28th Ave

NE26thAve

NE21stPl

N
E

1
7

3
rd

S
t

NE 19th Ave

N
E

1
7

5
t h

S
t

NE 21st Ln

NE 24th Ave

C
ru

m
S

t

S
u

b
je

ct
P

ro
p

er
ty

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 C

o
u

n
ty

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 C

o
u

n
ty

C
it

y 
o

f 
S

ta
rk

e
C

it
y 

o
f 

S
ta

rk
e

0
1

,5
0

0
3

,0
0

0
4

,5
0

0
6

,0
0

0
7

5
0

F
e

e
t

L
eg

en
d

S
u

b
je

c
t 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

ta
rk

e

Document Path: N:\2023\23-0154\Admin & Information\07_Maps\GIS\APRXs\Roberts Development\Roberts Development.aprx

Projection: NAD_1983_StatePlane
     Florida_North_FIPS_0903_Feet
Projection:  Lambert_Conformal_Conic
False Easting: 1968500.000000
False Northing: 0.000000
Central Meridian: -84.500000
Standard Parallel 1: 29.583333
Standard Parallel 2: 30.750000
Lattitude of Origin: 29.000000
GCS_North_American_1983

Prepared by: Employee ###
Date: 3/9/2023

-29-



 

4 
 

 
Figure 2:  Existing Future Land Use Map 
 

 
Figure 3: Proposed Future Land Use Map 
 

-30-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  2/22/24 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#16 -  Town of Branford - Community Development Block Grant- #23DB-N29 
 Neighborhood Revitalization- Early Floodplain Notice 
 
 
TO: Aleshia Terry, Town Clerk 

Town of Branford 
 P.O. Box 577 
 Branford, FL 32008-0577 
 
 
XC: Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy 21-22\memo_branford_nr_flood1.docx 

#16 

-31-



-32-



Early Notice for Public Review of a Proposal to Support Activity in 
the 100-Year Floodplain and Wetland 

 
Insert Date of Publication:   January 24, 2024 
Name of Responsible Entity:  Town of Branford 
Address:  502 SW Suwannee Avenue 
                P. O. Box 577 
                Branford, Florida 32008 
Contact:   Aleshia Terry, Town Clerk 
Telephone Number: (386) 935-1146  
 
To: All Interested Agencies, Groups, and Individuals 
 
This is to give notice that the Town of Branford has determined that the following proposed 
action under the Florida Commerce Department (FloridaCommerce) Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) program and subgrant agreement number 23DB-N29 is in the 100-year 
floodplain and a wetland.  A portion of the Town ‘s proposed potable water distribution system 
water meter and valve replacements will be constructed in approximately 158.42 acres of the 
100-year-floodplain and is not within a wetland; however, it is in close proximity to a riverine, 
lower perennial, unconsolidated bottom permanently flooded (R2UBH) wetland and a palustrine, 
forested, deciduous, semipermanently flooded, (PF06F) freshwater forested/shrub wetland.  
The Town of Branford will be identifying and evaluating practicable alternatives to locating the 
action in the floodplain and/or wetland and the potential impacts on the floodplain and or the 
wetland from the proposed action, as required by Executive Order 11988 and 11990, in 
accordance with HUD regulations at 24 CFR 55.20 Subpart C Procedures for Making 
Determinations on Floodplain Management and Protection of Wetlands.   
 
Service Area #1 Potable Water Distribution System – Water Meter and Valve 
Replacements 
 
Service Area #1 includes all occupied residential properties served by the Town of Branford’s 
potable water system. 
 
03J – Water Line Replacements: The Town of Branford proposed to replace all the aging 
existing residential water meters Town-Wide with Automatic Meter Read meters and install 
insertion valves to allow the Town’s public works crews to isolate various sections of the water 
distribution system to facilitate maintenance and repairs.  Some of the proposed water meter 
replacements and valve replacements will be located in floodplains Shaded Zone X, Zone AE, 
and Zone X and is not within a wetland; however, it is in close proximity to a riverine lower 
perennial unconsolidated bottom permanently flooded (R2UBH) wetland and a palustrine 
forested deciduous semipermanently flooded (PF06F) freshwater forested/shrub wetland.  
 
The water meter replacement will take place Town-Wide in the public right-of-way adjacent to all 
the Town’s residential water customers’ housing units.  The insertion valves will be installed at 
the following locations: 
 

 Intersection of No Name Rd and Feed Mill Avenue 
 Intersection of Feed Mill Avenue and Suwannee Avenue 
 Intersection of Senter Avenue and Railroad Tracks 
 Intersection of Carter Avenue and Braughton Street 

-33-



 Intersection of Governor Avenue and Braughton Street 
 Intersection of Feed Mill Road and Widerman Street (X2) 
 Intersection of Carter Avenue and Wideman Street 
 Intersection of Wideman Street and Governor Avenue 
 Intersection of Reynolds Street and White Avenue (X2) 
 Intersection of Wideman Street and White Avenue (X2) 
 Intersection of Wideman Street and Henry Avenue 
 Intersection of Wideman Street and Haines Avenue 
 Intersection of Express Street and White Avenue 
 Intersection of Suwannee Avenue and White Avenue 
 Intersection of Craven Street and Plant Avenue 
 Intersection of Craven Street and Houston Avenue 
 Intersection of Braughton Street and Houston Avenue 
 Intersection of Plant Avenue and Wideman Street (X2) 
 Intersection of Bluff Avenue and Wideman Street 
 Intersection of Owens Avenue and Wideman Street 
 Intersection of Lafayette Avenue and Wideman Street 
 Intersection of US 27 and Wideman Street 
 Intersection of US 27 and Express Street 

 
Activity:   03J Water Line Replacement  
Project Description: Replace 336 water meters and install 27 insertion valves 
CDBG Amount: $462,800.00 
Local Match:   $           0.00 
Total:   $462,800.00 
 
Activity:   21A Administration     
CDBG Amount: $ 48,000.00 
Local Match:  $          0.00 
Total:   $ 48,000.00 
 
Activity:   016 Engineering     
CDBG Amount: $ 89,200.00  
Local Match:  $          0.00  
Total:   $ 89,200.00 
 
Total CDBG:  $600,000.00  
Total Local Match: $           0.00  
Total CDBG and  
Local Match:             $600,000.00 
 
There are three primary purposes for this notice.  First, people who may be affected by activities 
in floodplains and/or wetlands and those who have an interest in the protection of the natural 
environment should be given an opportunity to express their concerns and provide information 
about these areas.  Commenters are encouraged to offer alternative sites outside of the 
floodplains and/or wetlands, alternative methods to serve the same project purpose, and 
methods to minimize and mitigate impacts.  Second, an adequate public notice program can be 
an important public educational tool.  The dissemination of information and request for public 
comment about floodplains and/or wetlands, can facilitate and enhance Federal efforts to 
reduce the risks and impacts associated with the occupancy and modification of these special 

-34-



areas.  Third, as a matter of fairness, when the Federal government determines it will participate 
in actions taking place in floodplains and/or wetlands, it must inform those who may be put at 
greater or continued risk. 
 
As a result of the proposed project, a minimal amount of additional impervious areas may be 
created in the Service Areas included in this project.  In the case where new impervious 
surfaces are being created, storm drainage improvements will be included in the design and 
construction of the project to offset the impact of the additional impervious surfaces being 
created. 
 
Written comments must be received by Aleshia Terry, Town Clerk, at P. O. Box 577, Branford, 
Florida 32008 or by phone at (386) 935-1146 on or before February 9, 2024.  A full description 
of the project may also be reviewed from 7:00 am to 3:30 pm Monday through Friday at 502 SW 
Suwannee Avenue, Branford, Florida 34705.  Additional information may be obtained by 
contacting Aleshia Terry, Town Clerk, at (386) 935-1146.  Comments may also be submitted by 
email to clerk@townofbranford.net.   
 
Danny Glover, Mayor 
Environmental Certifying Official  
502 SW Suwannee Avenue 
Branford, Florida 32008 
Telephone: (386) 935-1146  

 
 

-35-



-36-


	Agenda.240222.pdf
	240125.minutes
	ALCO_23-1ESR.fin.pdf
	ALCO_23-3ESR.fin.pdf
	Starke_24-1ESR.txt.pdf
	memo_Branford_NR_flood1.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



